




























































From: helen Santiago Fink
To: MCP-Chair; ocemail@montgomerycountymd.gov
Cc: Village Manager NCC
Subject: Chevy Chase Lake Development
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 11:24:40 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Dear  Planning Board:

It is requested of the Planning Board exercise its responsibility for the broader interest of the
Chevy Chase community and require 
the developer in question to bury the utility wires at their expense and plant tall overstory trees
in all possible locations along the site
frontage on Connecticut Ave and Manor Rd as per mandated by the Chevy Chase Sector Plan. 

 A healthy tree canopy  is essential to address the poor state of storm water management in the
area and paramount in supporting 
the biological and hydrological integrity of Rock Creek and its tributaries and larger
watersheds, including the Chesapeake Bay.  

Thank you, 

-- 
Helen Santiago Fink, AICP
Climate Urbanist, Researcher and Consultant
helensantiagofink@gmail.com
http://www.urbanbreezes.com
http://capitalnature.org/
301.910.0813

mailto:helensantiagofink@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org
mailto:ocemail@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:nccinfo@northchevychase.org
mailto:helensantiagofink@gmail.com
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.urbanbreezes.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CMCP-Chair%40mncppc-mc.org%7C62ccc77ed8e445d3911508d82deec2d6%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C637309850791534237&sdata=aUV83AxPoqF0X4lEPArC3J1g8rT0wx7nw3v%2F7PyK8rQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcapitalnature.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CMCP-Chair%40mncppc-mc.org%7C62ccc77ed8e445d3911508d82deec2d6%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C637309850791539227&sdata=cHOTmpTYfKTyQEvRWXDHKwZJyZc869celtQTjUE3tOE%3D&reserved=0


From: William C. Banta
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Restoration of over-story trees along Conn. Ave and Manor Rd
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:18:25 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

This is to express my concern and support for planting of overstory trees along Connecticut Ave and Manor Road when power lines are
buried there. There is no valid excuse for failing to do this. These trees are an important and valued part of our neighborhood and no one
should be permitted to neglect such a valuable asses to our neighborhood and planet.
--
WC Banta
3605 Stewart Dr
Chevy Chase, MD, 20815
WCBanta@american.edu
301-310-3000c (really)
301-385-8491c (alternate)  

mailto:wcbanta@american.edu
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Suzie Moss
To: MCP-Chair; Councilmember.Glass@montgomerycountymd.gov;

councilmember.navarro@montgomerycountymd.gov; councilmember.friedson@montgomerycountymd.gov;
councilmember.friedson@montgomerycoutymd.gov" <councilmember.friedson@montgomerycoutymd.gov>,
"councilmember.glass@montgomerycountymd.gov" <councilmember.glass@montgomerycountymd.gov>, "Kraut,
Aaron" <Aaron.Kraut@montgomerycountymd.gov>, "tom.hucker@montgomerycountymd.gov"
<tom.hucker@montgomerycountymd.gov>, Aletta Schaap <aletta@mindspring.com>, William Scanlin
<wscanlin@gmail.com>, Gary Witherspoon <GWitherspoon1@mdot.maryland.gov>,
"christopher.conklin@montgomerycountymd.gov" <christopher.conklin@montgo;
Aaron.Kraut@montgomerycountymd.gov; tom.hucker@montgomerycountymd.gov

Subject: Preliminary Plan and Site Plan Amendments to Chevy Chase Lake Block B
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 8:47:41 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Dear Chairman Anderson,
 
When you consider Chevy Chase Lake Block B Preliminary Plan Amendment 12002020D
& Site Plan Amendment 82016019C on July 23rd, please add conditions requiring that
environmental and bike/ped provisions of the Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan be
followed.
 
The developer must:
*Bury the wires on the east side of Connecticut Avenue
*Restore the tree canopy by planting tall overstory trees on Connecticut Avenue and
Manor Rd
*Provide a shared-use path on Manor Rd
 
The tree canopy near Chevy Chase Lake has been devastated in recent years by road
widening, development, Pepco and clear cutting for the purple line. It is vitally
important that the Sector Plan's environmental and bicycle and pedestrian
recommendations be followed so that the tree canopy can be restored and to protect
our health, safety and water quality.
 
The planning board should not have waived these requirements in 2017 but I hope you
will take action today to correct this oversight.

Our community is very important to us. 

Sincerely,
 
Susan Moss and Wayne Hayward

3517 Hamlet Place
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org
mailto:Councilmember.Glass@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:councilmember.navarro@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:councilmember.friedson@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:alfred.carr@house.state.md.us
mailto:alfred.carr@house.state.md.us
mailto:alfred.carr@house.state.md.us
mailto:alfred.carr@house.state.md.us
mailto:alfred.carr@house.state.md.us
mailto:alfred.carr@house.state.md.us
mailto:Aaron.Kraut@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:tom.hucker@montgomerycountymd.gov


From: Jeanne Braha
To: MCP-Chair
Cc: Hucker, Thomas; jared.solomon@house.state.md.us; Delegate Al Carr; emily.shetty@house.state.md.us;

jeff.waldstreicher@senate.state.md.us
Subject: Rock Creek Conservancy Testimony for 7/23, Item 13
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 11:04:02 AM
Attachments: 2020 07 22 RCC Chevy Chase Lake.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Please find attached testimony submitted by Rock Creek Conservancy in advance of
tomorrow's planning board meeting. Thank you for your consideration.

Best,
Jeanne

-- 
Jeanne Braha
Executive Director
Rock Creek Conservancy
7200 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 500, Bethesda, MD 20814  
jbraha@rockcreekconservancy.org
301-579-3105

Friend us on Facebook
Follow us on Twitter
Follow us on Instagram

mailto:jbraha@rockcreekconservancy.org
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org
mailto:Tom.Hucker@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:jared.solomon@house.state.md.us
mailto:alfred.carr@house.state.md.us
mailto:emily.shetty@house.state.md.us
mailto:jeff.waldstreicher@senate.state.md.us
mailto:tish@rockcreekconservancy.org
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconnect.clickandpledge.com%2Fw%2FForm%2F1aeeb392-ef82-498a-b680-b953e5e938be&data=02%7C01%7CMCP-Chair%40mncppc-mc.org%7C4b2513831da940b2c05d08d82e506e4c%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C637310270419234470&sdata=a2j80HOkWB3al6pPJfRV9cnfUJGagibVlQcN0%2BkICjk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FRock-Creek-Conservancy%2F262554443774993&data=02%7C01%7CMCP-Chair%40mncppc-mc.org%7C4b2513831da940b2c05d08d82e506e4c%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C637310270419234470&sdata=rWLgtbSQVmgPNHTntB49Lo%2BYxLXC4rHg0W3Kz9awfzk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLoveRockCreek&data=02%7C01%7CMCP-Chair%40mncppc-mc.org%7C4b2513831da940b2c05d08d82e506e4c%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C637310270419244463&sdata=GUwdxMDf1eI52LqMpBYJqsP6KibKtZWGRZg6EhxuYPo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Floverockcreek%2F&data=02%7C01%7CMCP-Chair%40mncppc-mc.org%7C4b2513831da940b2c05d08d82e506e4c%7Ca9061e0c24ca4c1cbeff039bb8c05816%7C0%7C0%7C637310270419244463&sdata=sSY9k8IRi0cAyxP6iCLzRti0e2F%2FrF2dIEv7aQgen9w%3D&reserved=0
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Rock Creek Conservancy exists to restore Rock Creek and its 
parklands as a natural oasis for all people to appreciate and protect.  


7200 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 500 |Bethesda, MD 20814 
 (301) 579-3105  | info@rockcreekconservancy.org 


rockcreekconservancy.org | #LoveRockCreek 
 


 
 


July 22, 2020 
 
 
 
To the Montgomery Planning Board:  
 
Rock Creek Conservancy has been the voice of the Rock Creek watershed since 
its founding as “Friends of Rock Creek’s Environment” in 2005. The 
Conservancy restores Rock Creek and its parklands as a natural oasis for all 
people to appreciate and protect.  
 
The health of the creek depends on the health of the surrounding land, so the 
Conservancy appreciates the opportunity to provide testimony regarding 
Chevy Chase Lake Block B Preliminary Plan and Site Plan Amendment. We offer 
our strong support for the Planning Board to ensure development at Chevy 
Chase Lake be consistent with the environmental provisions of the Chevy 
Chase Lake Sector Plan, approved in 2013.  
 
The current waiver granted to the site’s developer allows for the installation of 
power lines aboveground, rather than buried, as is indicated in the sector plan. 
This will inhibit the establishment of a full tree canopy, which is critical natural 
infrastructure that protects water quality in Rock Creek and its tributaries. 
 
Sector plans create an important framework to guide development, land use, 
and environmental protection in the County, and are developed with 
significant public input. Waivers should be granted only in the most essential 
circumstances. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 


 
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
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From: Tim Hurt
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Preliminary Plan and Site Plan Amendments to Chevy Chase Lake Block B
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 11:20:21 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Dear Chairman Anderson,

When you consider Chevy Chase Lake Block B Preliminary Plan Amendment 12002020D &
Site Plan Amendment 82016019C on July 23rd, please add conditions requiring that
environmental and bike/ped provisions of the Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan be followed. The
developer must:

Bury the wires on the east side of Connecticut Avenue
Restore the tree canopy by planting tall overstory trees on Connecticut Avenue and
Manor Rd
Provide a shared-use path on Manor Rd

The tree canopy near Chevy Chase Lake has been devastated in recent years by road widening,
development, Pepco and clear cutting for the purple line. It is vitally important that the Sector
Plan's environmental and bicycle and pedestrian recommendations be followed so that the tree
canopy can be restored and to protect our health, safety and water quality.

The planning board should not have waived these requirements and we hope you will take
action to correct this oversight.

Sincerely,

Timothy & Amanda Hurt
3530 Hamlet Place
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Delegate Al Carr
To: MCP-Chair
Cc: Elrich, Marc; Montgomery County Council; Village; Shetty, Emily Delegate; Solomon, Jared Delegate
Subject: Preliminary Plan and Site Plan Amendments to Chevy Chase Lake Block B
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 12:00:36 PM
Attachments: Chevy Chase Lake Block B MNCPPC Delegates.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Dear Chair Anderson:

Please see the attached letter from Delegates Carr, Shetty and Solomon

Sincerely,
David Hondowicz, Chief of Staff
Office of Delegate Al Carr
---
Office: 410-841-3638  (or)  301-858-3638  |  Fax: 410-841-3053
Office of Delegate Al Carr  |  District 18 of Montgomery County, MD
Office Address: House Office Building, 6 Bladen Street, Room 222  |  Annapolis, MD 21401

mailto:alfred.carr@house.state.md.us
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org
mailto:Marc.Elrich@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:County.Council@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:nccinfo@northchevychase.org
mailto:Emily.Shetty@house.state.md.us
mailto:jared.solomon@house.state.md.us
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Mr. Casey Anderson

Chair, Montgomery County Planning Board

via email to MCP-Chair@mncppc-mc.org



July 22, 2020



Re: Preliminary Plan and Site Plan Amendments to Chevy Chase Lake Block B



Dear Chairman Anderson,



We write in support of the Village of North Chevy Chase and other constituents who have requested that the Board take steps to reverse a 2017 Planning Board decision to grant  environmental waivers in the Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan area.



The Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan was adopted in 2013 after extensive public outreach. Its environmental and bicycle and pedestrian recommendations enjoy broad support. The recommendations include language to restore the tree canopy and to bury overhead utility wires.



Community members were disappointed to learn recently that the Planning Board in 2017 waived these recommendations. Overhead wires are not being buried and there are missed opportunities to plant street trees that have the potential to grow tall and contribute to a healthy tree canopy.



The rationale in 2017 was "Although undergrounding of utilities is typically required for site plan applications in Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan area, this application is not required to do so because the electrical utilities along the property frontage are high-voltage transmission lines that are not routinely buried."



However, the same utilities were recently buried immediately to the south to accommodate the Purple Line bridge over Connecticut Ave. Identical high-voltage lines are routinely buried nearby; including in Silver Spring for Pepco’s ongoing Sligo to Linden project and in White Flint for Pepco’s new substation that the Planning Board approved in 2018.







We hope you can work with the community and all interested stakeholders to maximize the environmental and quality of life benefits as envisioned in the Sector Plan.



Sincerely,

[image: https://lh5.googleusercontent.com/n2SKN0Weu8swGLsRzbSRHmorU93UeLmhLRvIpbmKxAAzYihVHbtzc5Aa3NTRIgRuQSzhlGhKcP6m_4T1IA7aH9gJE30L7aG9NaXk_6R-iTFEcSMizWvS8FkOgFG_b7WTwUngVepp]	[image: https://lh4.googleusercontent.com/z8ga4asWh1pW4Q0c3H27Illv4MCYdXv9GYK229T4RrDvjwyamou3uGaMQu7FRIA2r4Y4NO2TT1j4EmhHeXqgh8xBrPrbVD3DswMtn633wsbrG_YcTnn46FYCEtT24i7zMqbv9GLF][image: https://lh3.googleusercontent.com/rhY2sfMFYxlFOG49BiN9vOdzHzHpZdNtQlcyzJxTIWnQ1jggFpz3enIvR1TJxilZmh9GgWxIqMN7Forq2NtkJt00llA8nGnw-Qc7rhvRwBLHPB8Ysozj1smBSBrmClSPo8s4JZqV]

Delegate Al Carr                                   Delegate Emily Shetty          Delegate Jared Solomon

	

	



Cc: 	Montgomery County Executive Marc Elrich

	Montgomery County Council

	Village of North Chevy Chase

[bookmark: _GoBack]
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
 
We write in support of the Village of North Chevy Chase and other constituents who have 
requested that the Board take steps to reverse a 2017 Planning Board decision to 
grant  environmental waivers in the Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan area. 
 
The Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan was adopted in 2013 after extensive public outreach. Its 
environmental and bicycle and pedestrian recommendations enjoy broad support. The 
recommendations include language to restore the tree canopy and to bury overhead utility wires. 
 
Community members were disappointed to learn recently that the Planning Board in 2017 
waived these recommendations. Overhead wires are not being buried and there are missed 
opportunities to plant street trees that have the potential to grow tall and contribute to a healthy 
tree canopy. 
 
The rationale in 2017 was "Although undergrounding of utilities is typically required for site 
plan applications in Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan area, this application is not required to do 
so because the electrical utilities along the property frontage are high-voltage transmission lines 
that are not routinely buried." 
 
However, the same utilities were recently buried immediately to the south to accommodate the 
Purple Line bridge over Connecticut Ave. Identical high-voltage lines are routinely buried 
nearby; including in Silver Spring for Pepco’s ongoing Sligo to Linden project and in White 
Flint for Pepco’s new substation that the Planning Board approved in 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 



We hope you can work with the community and all interested stakeholders to maximize the 
environmental and quality of life benefits as envisioned in the Sector Plan. 
 
Sincerely, 

  
Delegate Al Carr                                   Delegate Emily Shetty          Delegate Jared Solomon 
  
  
 

Cc:  Montgomery County Executive Marc Elrich 
 Montgomery County Council 
 Village of North Chevy Chase 
 



From: Bogdan, Grace
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Fwd: Chevy Chase Lake Development
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 12:51:37 PM
Attachments: Chevy Chase Lake Sector Plan July 23 Board Meeting VNCC.pdf

For tomorrow's item #13

From: nccinfo@northchevychase.org <nccinfo@northchevychase.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 12:36:26 PM
To: Bogdan, Grace <grace.bogdan@montgomeryplanning.org>; Dickel, Stephanie
<Stephanie.Dickel@montgomeryplanning.org>; Elza.Hisel‐McCoy@montgomeryplanning.org
<Elza.Hisel‐McCoy@montgomeryplanning.org>
Subject: Chevy Chase Lake Development
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Hello Grace, Stephanie, and Elza - On behalf of the Village of North
Chevy Chase, I wanted to follow up on the Chevy Chase Lake sector
plan amendments and verify what the Planning Board has decided
about the undergrounding of wires and tree replacements - which was
waived in 2017. 
 
I am attaching a letter from our Village Council, which represents over
210 households in the incorporated municipality just north of the Chevy
Chase Lake development.  Per the letter, the community is requesting
that the Planning Board ensure that the utility wires are buried under
ground by the developer, allowing for the planting of large, overstory
trees, per the approved sector plan in 2013.  As you know, the tree
canopy has been decimated in that area owing to road construction,
development, and clear cutting for the Purple Line and efforts to help
restore it are critical.
 
Thank you for your attention and response.
 
Best,
 
Dana Peterson
Manager
Village of North Chevy Chase

mailto:grace.bogdan@montgomeryplanning.org
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org







Mobile: 301-654-7084
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